Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) Doc 15

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 1:00 PM

To: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

Subject: FW. Application to Vary Liquor Licence Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited
AC

A sapol request please see below

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Rema Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

GE) 08 218 2601

E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.ay
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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The informaticn contained in this message and any attachment §s confidenbial and may ofso be the subject of legal, professional privilege or
public intorest immunily. If yois are not the intended recipient, any uso, distlosure or copying of Ihis document and or its aHachments is
unsutherised. Pizase advise us by reply and then delete it fram your systerm., Any views o opinlens prasented are solely those of the author and
do not nceossarly represant those of SAPOL,

From: Osterstock, Mark (SAPOL) <Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 11:47 AM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOLj <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Application to Vary Liguor Licence Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited

Greg — as discussed. For completeness.

b will follow up with Mark.

Mark Osterstock

Acting Sergeant, No, 37217
Prosecutor, Licensing Prosecution Unit
Licensing Enforcement Branch {196}
South Australia Police

Roma Michell House

Level 1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 8218 2623 F (8 8218 2634

E mark.osterstock@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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The Information containgd in this message and any ablachment 15 conlidential and may also
ha lhe subfect of legal, prolesslona privilege or publie Interest immunity, 1t you are not the
trtended @eiplons, any use, discloswre or copying of this documen! and of e allachments I3
unauihossod, Pleaze advise us by raply and then delale It leom your system, Any viows or opintons
presooted ara solely roue of the auther and da tol necossaly repragent thase of SAROL.
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From: @pasa.asn.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 12:35 PM

To: Osterstock, Mark (SAPOL} <Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Application to Vary Liquor Licence Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited

6(1)
Thanks
Will get across it.

Cheers

6(1)

6(1)

President

| E mc@pasa.asn.au |

POLICE ASSOCIATION OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA

T(08) 82123055 | F{08) 82122002
27 Carrington Street, Adelaide SA | PO Box 6032, Adelaide SA 5000
www.pasa.asin.au

From: Osterstock, Mark {SAPOL) <Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 10:06 AM

To: ™ @pasa.asn.au>

Subject: Application to Vary Liquor Licence Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited

Importance: High

6(1)

Good morning
Please see attached.

Adelaide Oval SMA Limited have applied to the Liquor and Gambling Commissioner to vary their existing liquor
licence.



Existing Condition

Liguor shall only be sold or supplied in plastic cups, except in corporate facilities, dining rooms, or at functions and
receptions.

Proposed Condition

Liquor shall only be sold or suppfied in plastic cups or aluminium cans, except in corporate facilities, dining rooms, or
at functions and receptions.

As you can see, the practical effect of the variation is obvious. If approved, liquor will permitted be sold and
supplied in cans to patrons in ALL areas of the ground.

Clearly, from an operational policing perspective such a variation has the potential to endanger the health, safety
and welfare of both the general public, and police, in the event of a disturbance occurring at the ground whereby
cans are used as projectiles.

it is LEB’s intention to oppose the application for variation.

PASA's View

It would be appreciated if you [PASA] could assist LEB, with your views on the proposed appiication by Adelaide Oval
SMA Limited to vary their licence conditions ?

Victorian Police Experience

| note that the MCG is currently, [or has recently completed] conducting a trial whereby liquor is permitted to be
sold and supplied in cans in certain areas of the ground.

| also note, that there have been several disturbances that have occurred in recent times requiring a police
response. | am interested to learn if the Victorian Police Union are in a position to comment on whether cans were
used as projectiles by patrons invelved in these disturbances at the MCG ?

In addition, | am also interested to learn of the Victorian Police Union’s position on the issue of liquor being sold in
can at the MCG ?

Would it be possible for you to contaci your counterpart and seek their views on the above queries ?
in order for LEB to finalise their submission a response would be required by Friday, 17 June.

Any queries please let me know.

Thanks, Mark

Mark Osterstock

Acting Sergeant, No. 37217
Prosecutor, Licensing Prosecution Unit
Licensing Enforcement Branch (196)
South Australia Police

Roma Michell House

Level 1, 136 Notth Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 06 8218 2623 F 08 8218 2634

E mark.osterstock@police.sa.qov.au
W www.nolice.sa.gov.au
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The lnformation conlained In this message and any siachment Is cenhgentlal and may also
he the subject of legal, prolessionat privilege or public Interes! fmmuslty, ¥ you are not The
interddod eciplent, awy use, disclosure or copying ol Wis documsem and o ws allachmenls is
unauthorised, Please advlse us by raply and then delete it ivom your system, Any views o opinfons
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to recelve it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking acticn in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may he unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovatoer in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business, Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance, To find out more Click Here.





